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Questions & Answers 
 
Q1. I would like to know what you mean exactly by the new web mapping platform having a 
substantial share of the BC Government market (in reference to PV01)? Is this a reference to a 
company such as us, which must have a substantial BC Gov Market share for web mapping 
application to qualify as a bidder or is it the use of the Esri software packages which is well 
established across Canada? 
 
A1. For clarification, the RDN is looking for a vendor with significant public sector experience. 
 
Q2. Are companies outside Canada authorized to bid on this project? 
 
A2. Companies outside of Canada are welcome to bid. 
 
Q3. Does the resource have to do the work on premise, or can it be done remotely? 
 
A3. That will depend on the type of work required.  It is expected at times, some work can be 
done remotely. 
 
Q4. Regarding functional requirements, Collaboration and Sharing – item CS05 – can you please 
expand on this requirement and clarify how the CAD data is to be incorporated? Does this 



mean: “Is it Regional District staff, the general public or both”? Are there specific CAD formats 
that need to be supported? 
 
A4. The RDN has been receiving from consultants/engineers CAD files converted to PDF 
formatted files.  The RDN needs the ability for users to be able to click on property/features to 
download these PDF files. 
 
Q5. Regarding functional requirements, Collaboration and Sharing – items CS06 and CS07 – 
both of these items use the phrase, “Ability to support…” does this mean these items are in 
scope for the project or does the Regional District want confirmation that we can 
support/provide this functionality but it would be delivered as a future activity? 
 
A5. “Ability to Support” means the items are in the scope of the project. 
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